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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
KNR Shankarampet Projects Private Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of KNR Shankarampet Pralocts
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended on
that date.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements give the informztion required by the Companies
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022,
and its loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Stancards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with tha Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the cther information. The other infcrmation
comprises the information included in the Annual Report {(but does not include the standslone Ind
AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereor)

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained curing the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

H.O. At Mumbai
Branches : « Bhubaneswar * New Delhi « Kolkata « Raipur * Cuttak * Sambalpur * Rourkela « Bengaluru




If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.



«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

a)

b)

9]

d)

e)

f)

i.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of changes in equity and
the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position except those disclosed in financial statements;



ii.

iii.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company
from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material mis-statement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any

remun

eration to its directors during the year.

For MKPS & Associates
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Partner

Membership No. 216468
UDIN:22216468AJUJND9529
Date: 27™ May 2022

Place: Hyderabad



Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report of KNR SHANKARAMPET PRIVATE LIMITED for
the Year ended as on 31st March 2022.

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report on even date:-

i)

ii)

iif)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

(a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation with respect to its property, plant and equipment.
(B) The company does not have any intangible assets as on 31 march 2022.

(b) The property, plant and equipment of the company have been physically verified by
the management at regular intervals and no material discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification during the year.

(c) The Company has no immovable property as on 31 march 2022.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
assets during the year.

() According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, we report that no proceedings have
been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at March 31,
2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The Inventories of the company have been physically verified by the management at
regular intervals, which in our opinion is reasonable. No material discrepancies have
been noticed on such verification during the year.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets and hence the reporting requirements under sub-clause (b)
of clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

The company has not made any investments in, nor provided any guarantee or security nor
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, the reporting requirements under clause (a) to (0]
of paragraph 3(iii) of the order are not applicable.

The Company has not entered into any transaction in respect of loans, investments,
guarantee and securities, which attracts compliance to the provisions of the sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the reporting requirements under clause (iv)
of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

The company has not accepted any deposits during the period under audit. Consequently,
the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed thereunder are not
applicable to the company.

The company is prima-facie maintaining the cost records as specified by the Central
Government under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and based an our
examination of the books of the company, the company is regular in depositing
undisputed applicable statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, income-tax
except provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Professional tax and labour cess
to the appropriate authorities. As on 31st March, 2022, there are no undisputed



viii)

ix)

X)

xi)

(b)

statutory dues payable for a period exceeding more than six months from the date
they became payable except labour cess of amount Rs 3.32 crores.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues referred to in clause (a) above which have not been deposited on account of
any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books of
accounts and records examined by us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted
in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented to us
by the management, the company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or other lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fresh term loans have been taken during the year.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, in our
opinion, no funds raised on short term basis have been prima-facie being used for
long term purposes during the year.

The company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate and hence the
reporting requirements under sub-clause (e) of clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable.

The company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate and hence the
reporting requirements under sub-clause (f) of clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the order
are not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our

examination of the books of accounts and ather records, we report that the
company has not raised any moneys raised by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Hence, the
reporting requirements under sub-clause (a) of clause (x) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares except issue of
optionally convertible debentures during the year as detailed out in note 13(b).
In respect of the same, in our opinion and as explained by the management,
the company has complied with the requirements of section 42 of the Act and
Rules Framed thereunder.

(a) Based on the audit procedures performed by us for the purpose of reporting

the true and fair view of the financial statements and as per the information
and explanations given to us by the management, we report that we have
neither come across any instance of fraud by the company or on the company
by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we
been informed of any such case by the management.



xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

xvi)

Xvii)

xviii)

Xix)

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during the year and till the
date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanations provided to us, no whistle
blower complaints have been received during the year and upto the date of
this report.

The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the reporting requirements under
clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) in our opinion, the company has ah internal audil system commensurate with
the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued
to the company, in determining the nature, timing and extent of audit
procedures.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them and hence the
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the company.

(@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company is not required to be registered under Section 45 - IA of the
Reserve Bank of India, 1934. Hence, the reporting requirements under sub-
clause (a), (b) and (c) of clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us by the management,
in our opinion, there is no Core Iavestment Company as part of the Group.
Hence, the reporting requirements under sub-clause (d) of clause (xvi) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

The company has incurred cash loss of Rs.3,585.9 lakhs during the year ended March
31, 2022.

There has been no resignation of statutory auditors during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report indicating that the company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts upto the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when
they fall due.



XX) (a)

(b)

In respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has transferred unspent
amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 2013, within a
period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there was no unspent
amount in respect of ongoing projects which is required to be transferred to a
special account, within a period of thirty days from the end of the financial year
in compliance with section 135(6) of the said Act. Accordingly, clause 3(xx)(b) of
the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,2020 is not applicable.

XXi) Preparation of consolidated financial statements is not applicable to the company.
Hence, the reporting requirements under clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order is not
applicable.

For MKPS & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 302014E
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Vikash Modi
Partner
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Membership No. 216468
UDIN: 22216468AJUJND9529
Date: 27th May 2022

Place: Hyderabad.



ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of KNR

Shankarampet Projects Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to
financial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of Standalone Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounling principles, and that receipts and expenditurcs of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Ind AS
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For MKPS & Associates

Chartered Accountants
(Firm‘s Registration No. 302014E)
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Date:27" May 2022
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KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars NNo:e As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
I Assets
1) Non-current assets
a) Property, plant and equipment 3 11.41 &
b) Financial Assets
i) Financial Asset Receivable 4 46,891.69 39,825.49
c) Other non-current assets 5 5,672.16 5,834.11
52,575.26 45,659.60
2) Current assets
a) Inventories 6 9.62 -
b) Financial assets
i) Cash and cash equivalents 7 81.84 917.03
ify  Other Bank Balance 8 1,158.61 -
iii) Other Financial Asset 9 1,576.33 664.79
c) Other Current assets 10 499.46 673.45
3,325.86 2,255.27
Total Assets 55,901.12 47,914.87
II Equity and Liabilities
Equity
a) Equity Share capital 11 5,211.50 5,211.50
b) Instruments entirely equity in nature 11.5 - 4,087.50
c) Other equity 12 1,000.81 4,586.74
Total Equity 6,212.31 13,885.74
Liabilties
1) Non - current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 13 44,320.10 12,685.34
b) Provisions 14 1,065.17 >
45,385.27 12,685.34
2) Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 15 1,900.63 938.03
ii) Trade Payables 16
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 10.61 -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 424.96 18,350.71
iii)  Other financial liabilities 17 1,006.67 978.26
b) Other current liabilities 18 960.56 1,076.79
¢) Provisions 19 0.11 -
4,303.54 21,343.79
Total Liabilities 49.688.81 34,029.13
Total Equity and Liabilities 55.,901.12 47,914.87
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
Sianificant Accounting Policies 1&2
Notes referred to above form an integral part of the accounts
As per our report of even date attached
For MKPS & Associates, For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants & /g
FRN: 302014E 08\ _.»ng
A “ 3
Vikash Modi ha R '-K. Jalandhar Reddy
Partner Director W4 73 Director

Membership No: 216468

UDIN: 232 t6468 AIVINDAB I 9
Place : Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2022

DIN:0038244.2 ¥y
Place : Hyderabag-l
Date: May 27, 2022

DIN : 00434911
Place : Hyderabad
Date: May 27, 2022




KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778

Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Not For the Year ended For the Year ended
PARTICULARS N°oe
) March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Revenue from Operations 20 26,704.20 36,777.52
Other income 21 63.28 97.74
Total Revenue 26,767.48 36,875.26
Expenses
Construction and Operating expenses 22 20,810.43 32,852.51
Employee benefits expenses 23 29.80 -
Finance costs 24 2,569.86 1,362.97
Depreciation and amortization expenses 25 0.01 -
Other expenses 26 6,943.31 -
Total expenses 30,353.41 34,215.48
Profit before exceptional items and tax (3,585.93) 2,659.78
Exceptional items - -
Profit/(Loss) before tax (3,585.93) 2,659.78
Tax expense
1) Current tax - -
2) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier i )
periods
3) Deferred tax - -
Total Tax Expenses (VIII) - -
Profit (Loss) for the period (VII-VIII) (3,585.93) 2,659.78
Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial gains and losses _ -
Total Comprehensive Income for the
period (IX+X) (Comprising Profit(Loss)
and Other Comprehensive Income for (3,585.93) 2,659.78
the period)
Earnings per equity share
1) Basic 28 (688.08) 510.37
2) Diluted (688.08) 510.37

Significant Accounting Policies 1&2

As per our report of even date attached

For MKPS & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 302014E &

Wiy B I3

Vikash Modi

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the accounts

For and on behalf of the Board
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Partner

Membership No: 216468
Place : Hyderabad
Date: May 27, 2022

K. Narsimha Reddy
Director
DIN:00382412
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Director -
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Place : Hyderabad
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KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd

CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

For the Year ended

A) Cash flow from Operating activities

Net Profit before Tax (3,585.93) 2,659.78

Adjustments for
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 0.01
Construction Expenses 18,432.64 32,852.51
Construction Income (18,432.64) (32,852.51)
Finance Income (5,862.42) (3,925.01)
Interest Income on Mob Adv z (97.74)
Interest Expense on Mob Adv - 127.29
Interest Expense 2,521.55 1,235.68
Interest Income on Fixed Deposit (6.73)

Operating profit before working capital changes (6,933.52) -
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables (890.69) 1,229.41
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (9.62)

(Increase)/Decrease in Financial Asset Receivables (1,203.78) (13,679.94)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other Liabilities (16,937.67) 7.905.62
Cash generated from operations (25,975.28) (4,544.91)
Taxes paid 317.53 -
Net cash used in operating activities (25,657.75) (4,544.91)
B) Cash flow from Investing activities
pPayment (net of proceeds) for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (11.42) =
Maturity/ (investment) in bank deposits other than cash and cash equivalent (1,158.61) =
Interest received 4.28 -
Net cash used in investing activities (1,165.75) -
C) Cash flow from Financing activities
Sub Debt from Promotor (4,087.51) 2,543.00
Proceeds from Borrowings 32,597.36 3,756.45
Interest paid (2,521.55) (1,248.80)
Net cash from financing activities 25,988.31 5,050.65
Net change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (835.19) 505.74
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 917.03 411.29
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 81.84 917.03
Notes:
1 Companents of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 81.84 917.03
81.84 917.03

2 The Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the Indirect Method stated in Ind AS - 7 on Cash Flow Statements and presents the cash flows

by operating, investing and financing activities.

3 Figures in brackets represent cash outflows.

See accompanying notes farming part of the financial statements

Significant Accounting Policies 1&2

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the accounts
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Chartered Accountants ——=,

FRN: 302014E .
R

\Le”"\’ fli>= . .."-.r'“":‘.
! [ # | HYOERABAR ] * |

Vikash Modi

Partner

Membership No: 216468
Place : Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors (:

K. Narsi
Director ||
DIN:00382412 %
Place : Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2022/

A
\
\;

ne Ku. Jalandhar Reddy

Date: May 27, 2022

Directof
DIN /00434911
Place : Hyderabad




KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778

A - Equity Share Capital

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars No. of Shares Amount in Rs.

_Lakhs
As at April 01, 2020 521,150 5,211.50
Changes in equity share capital during the year = -
As at March 31, 2021 521,150 5,211.50
As at April 01, 2021 521,150 5,211.50
Changes in equity share capital during the year = -
As at March 31, 2022 521,150 5,211.50
B - Instrument entirely equity in Nature

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Loan from

Promotor

Company
As at April 01, 2020 1,544.50
Addition during the year 2,543.00
Less: Adjustment/Deletion -
As at March 31, 2021 4.087.50
As at April 01, 2021 4,087.50
Addition during the year 3,382.00
Less: Adjustment/Deletion (7,469.50)
As at March 31, 2022 =
C - Other Equity

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Retained Earning Other Total
Comprehensive
Income

Balance as at 1st, April, 2020 1,926.96 - 1,926.96
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 2,659.78 = 2,659.78
Balance as at March 31, 2021 4,586.74 - 4,586.74
Balance as at 1st, April, 2021 4,586.74 - 4,586.74
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (3,585.93) - (3,585.93)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,000.81 - 1,000.81

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
Significant Accounting Policies

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the accounts

As per our report of even date attached

For MKPS & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
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KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1. Corporate Information

KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd ("the Company") is a company domiciled in India with its registered
office situated at KNR House Phase I, Kavuri Hills, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad, Telengana. The Company has
been incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as a Special Purpose Vehicle ("SPV")
promoted by KNR Constructions Limited ('"KNRCL").

The Company has entered into a Service Concession Arrangement("SCA") with National Highway
Authority of India ("NHAI") for the Four laning of NH-161 from Ramsanpalle village (Design Km
39.980/Existing Km 44.757) to Mangloor village (Design Km 86.788/Existing Km 91.350) (Design Length
=46.808 Km) in the State of Telangana under Bharatmala Pariyojana on Hybrid Annuity Mode. The
company received appointed date on 02nd May 2019.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

a) Purpose and Basis of Accounting and Preparation Of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the company comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, March 31, 2021
Statement of Profit and Loss including other Comprehensive income, the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows for year ended March 31, 2022, and for the year ended March 31, 2021.

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Revised Guidance Note on Division to
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, Guidance note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised
2019), and the Guidance Note on Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India ("ICAI") (the “Guidance Notes”) using the recognition and measurement principles of Indian Accounting
Standards as defined in Rule 2(1)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Ind AS’) and other generally accepted accounting principles and
other retevant provisions relating to disclosures required in India.

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis using uniform policies as explained
above for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances, except for following assets and
liabilities that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period:

¢ certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
instruments); and

¢ defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liability, the Company considers the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 116, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind
AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that entity
can access at measurement date




KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

b)

d)

e Level 2 inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and

e Level 3 inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisitions of assets and
their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve
months for the purpose of classifications of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.

An asset is current when:
o It is expected to be realised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle; or

e Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

o It is expected to realise the asset within 12 months after the reporting period; or

¢ The asset is a cash or equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Similarly, a liability is classified as current if:

e [t is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; or

e It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

o [t is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or

¢ The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at teast 12
months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could result in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments at the option of the counterparty does not affect this classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Property, plant, and equipment

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and cumulative
impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost directly
attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to qualifying assets and includes borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Company's
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant, and
equipment when completed and ready for intended use.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and
direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended
use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. Any gain or loss on
disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in.profit or loss.




KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

e)

f)

Depreciation on assets has been provided on Straight line basis at the estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimates being accounted for on a prospective basis. Depreciation on additions/ deductions is
calculated pro-rata from/ to the month of additions/ deductions.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, plant and equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a Property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation charge for impaired assets is adjusted in future periods in such a manner that the revised
carrying amount of the asset is allocated over its remaining useful life.

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the respective
transactions between the functional currency and the foreign currency

Monetary items

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities remaining unsettled at the Balance Sheet date are translated
at the rates of exchange prevailing on that date. Gains / losses arising on account of realisation / settlement
of foreign currency transactions and on translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting date's monetary items at
rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous
financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

Non-monetary items

Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried
at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange
rates that existed when the values were determined.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with
the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on
items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit
or loss, respectively).

Rights under Service concession arrangements (Hybrid Annuity Model)

Where Company has acquired contractual rights to receive specified determinable amounts, such rights are
recognised and classified as "Financial Assets", The Company will recognise a financial asset to the extent
that it has an unconditional contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from the NHAI for the
construction services and such financial assets are classified as "Receivables against Service Concession
Arrangements" (Financial Asset Receivable).

Pre-operative expenses including administrative and other general overhead expenses that are directly
attributable to the development under service Concession Arrangements are allocated and recognised and
classified as "Financial Assets Receivable".

The Interest during construction and Tax expenses will not be adjusted with the financial asset and GST on
expenses is also not form part of financial asset as GST will be recognized as an Input Tax Credit.




KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

The amount due from the authority including Operation & Maintenance Income is accounted for in accordance
with Ind AS 109 as measured at amortised cost and the interest calculated using the effective interest method
is recognised in statement of profit and loss. As per the Concession Arrangement, the support during
construction period are accounted for as part of the transaction price (Financial Asset) as defined in Ind AS
115,

g) Revenue recognition

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers" with the date of initial
application being April 1, 2018. Ind AS 115, revenue from contracts with customers, is mandatory for
reporting period beginning on or after April 1, 2018 replaced existing revenue recognition requirements
i.e. Ind AS 18 Revenue Recognition and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. There were no significant
adjustments required to the retained earnings as on April 1, 2018.

Accordingly, the policy for Revenue is amended as under:

To recognize revenue, the Company applies the following five step approach:

(1) Identify the contract with a customer

(2) Identify the performance obligations in the contract

(3) Determine the transaction price

(4) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligation in the contract, and
(5) Recognize revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied.

The Company recognize revenue when the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring
a promised service (i.e. an asset) to NHAIL.

Under the terms of contractual arrangements, the Company acts as a service provider. The Company
constructs or upgrades infrastructure (construction or upgrade services) used to provide a public
service and operates and maintains that infrastructure (operation services) for a specified period of
time. The Company shall recognise and measure revenue for the services it performs. The nature of
the consideration determines its subsequent accounting treatment i.e. as Financial Assets. The
Company will recognise a financial asset to the extent that it has an unconditional contractual right to
receive cash or another financial asset from the NHAI for the construction services.

The Financial Asset due from the NHAI is accounted and measured at amortised cost. The interest
calculated using the effective interest method is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. As per
the Concession Arrangement, concession support received are accounted for as part of the transaction
price (i.e. Financial Asset).

h) Other income
All other income is recognized on accrual basis when no significant uncertainty exists on their receipt.

i) Interestincome
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest is accrued on time proportion
basis, by reference to the principle outstanding at the effective interest rate.

j) Dividends

Income from dividend on investments is accrued in the year in which it is declared, whereby the Company’s
right to receive is established.

k) Government grant




KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Grants from governments are recognized at fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants related to income are deferred and recognized in profit or loss over the periods in which
the Company recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

Government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct, or otherwise
acquire non-current assets are deducted from the carrying amount of such non-current assets.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
("FVTPL") are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. All recognized financial
assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value, depending on the
classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets
Investments in debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised
cost (unless the same are designated as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)):

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows; and

The contractual terms of instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (unless the same are designated as fair value through profit or loss)

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets; and

The contractual terms of instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments at FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments and all changes are recognized in
profit or loss.

Amortized cost and effective interest method

Income is recognized on an effective interest method as per Ind AS 109 for debt instruments other than
those financial assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss and is included in the "Other income" line item.

Impairment of financial assets (Expected credit loss model)
An impairment loss on financial asset is established when there is objective evidence that the Company will
not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. Impairment loss if
any are recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss for the period.
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In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

» Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, and bank balance.

e Trade receivables.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables
which do not contain a significant financing component. The application of simplified approach does not
require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognise impairment loss allowance based
on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as
the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the Balance Sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount
of the assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there
is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor
does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts
subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

4. De-recognition of financial assets
The Company derecognize a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another party.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss if such
gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss on disposal of that
financial asset.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition, as financial liabilities as fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized costs using Effective Interest Rate method.
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) are subsequently measured at fair value.
Financial guarantee contracts are subsequently measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative
amortization.

Financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when,
and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends
either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Non-derivative financial assets - service concession arrangements

The Company recognises a financial asset arising from a service concession arrangement when it has an
unconditional contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the
grantor of the concession for the construction or upgrade services provided. Such financial assets are
measured at fair value upon initial recognition and classified as financial asset receivables. Subsequent to
initial recognition, such financial assets are measured at amortized cost.

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

m) Cash and cash equivalents

n)

o)

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, deposits held at call with the financial
institutions and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

Statement of cash flows

Cash flow statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities.
Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method. Under the indirect method, the net
profit/(loss) is adjusted for the effects of:

a. transactions of a non-cash nature;

b. any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and,

c. all other items of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on
the available information. Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) are reflected as such in the
Statement of cash flow. Those cash and cash equivalents which are not available for general use as on the
date of Balance Sheet are also included under this category with a specific disclosure.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction cost incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognized in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using effective interest
method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized at transaction costs of the loan to
the extent that it is probable that some or all the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all the facility
will be drawn down, the fee is capitalized as prepayment for liguidity services and amortized over the period
of the facility to which it relates.

The fair value of the liability portion of the optionally convertible debentures is determined using a market
interest rate for equivalent non-convertible debentures. The amount is recorded as a liability on an amortized
cost basis until extinguished on conversion or redemption of debentures. The reminder of the proceeds is
attributable to the equity portion of the compound instrument. This is recognized and included in
shareholders’ equity, net of income tax effects, and not subsequently remeasured.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount pof a financial liability that has been
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P)

q)

extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in profit or loss as other gains/(losses).

Where the terms of the financial liability are renegotiated and the entity issues equity instruments to a
creditor to extinguish all or part of the liability (debt for equity swap), a gain or loss is recognized in profit
or loss, which is measured as the difference between the carrying amount of financial liability and the fair
value of equity instruments issued.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is breach of a
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the
effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the
liability as current, if lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial
statement for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing cost include interest calculated using the effective interest method, amortization of ancillary costs
and other costs the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. General and specific borrowing
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying assets are
capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the qualifying asset for its
intended use or sale. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss during extended periods when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying asset is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Employee Benefits

Employee benefits includes provident fund, superannuation fund, employee state insurance scheme,
gratuity, compensated absences, long service awards and post-employment medical benefits.

a. Short-term Employee Benefit

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified
as short-term employee benefits. The benefits like salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences
etc. and the expected cost of bonus, and ex-gratia are recognised in the period the related service is
rendered at undiscounted amount of benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:
- in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that
increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and
- in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.
b. Post-employment benefits
1) Defined contribution plans:
The Company offers its employees State governed provident fund linked with employee pension
scheme as defined contribution plans. The contribution paid/ payable under the scheme is recognised
during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

2) Defined benefit plans:

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan, which requires contributions. Company’s
liability towards gratuity is determined at each year end.
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r)

s)

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. Re- measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes
to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected
immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income
in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is
reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss. Past service
costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of the date of the plan amendment or curtailment,
and the date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benefit liability or asset.

Defined benefit costs are categorized as follows:
- service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and
- net interest expense or income; and
- re-measurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line
item 'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service
costs.

The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined
by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds.

c. Other long-term employee benefit

The obligation for other long-term employee benefits such as long-term compensated absences, are
measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the
Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories include all costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs are assigned to individual
items of inventory based on first-in-first-out basis. Cost of purchased inventory are determined after
deducting rebates and discounts.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sales.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when Company have a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from
a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be
received, and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in notes in case of a present obligation arising from past events, when it
is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a present obligation
arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
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t)

u)

Segment reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and
the internal organization and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which
separate financial information is available and for which operating profit / loss amounts are evaluated
regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing
performance. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision maker. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment
liabilities have been identified to segments based on their relationship to the operating activities of the
segment. The identification of operating segments and reporting of amounts is consistent with performance
assessment and resource allocation by the management.

Inter-segment revenue is accounted based on transactions which are primarily determined based on market
/ fair value factors.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to
segments on reasonable basis have been included under 'unallocated revenue / expenses / assets / liabilities'.

The Company operates in only one segment viz. "BOT Road Project” and hence the requirements of Ind AS
108 on "Segment Reporting” are not applicable. The Company activities are restricted within India and hence,
no separate geographical segment disclosure is considered necessary.

Taxation

Income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the tax authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside statement of profit or loss is recognized outside
statement of profit or loss. Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences, being the differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statements. Deferred tax is measured using the tax
rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for temporary differences of
items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable
certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realized.
However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital
losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is reasonable certainty supported by convincing
evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize the assets. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and
the entity has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting
date for their realisability.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, and advance income tax and provision
for tax, if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to taxes in income levies by the same governing
taxation laws.

Current and deferred tax relating to items directly recognised in other comprehensive income and reserves
are recognised in other comprehensive income and reserves respectively and not in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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v)

Minimum Alternative Tax

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is recognised as
current tax in the statement of profit and loss. The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid
is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company
will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off
against the normal tax liability. MAT credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet
date and written down to the extent the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each reporting date are reviewed for impairment if
any indication of impairment exists. The following intangible assets are tested for impairment each financial
year even if there is no indication that the asset is impaired:

(a)an intangible asset that is not yet available for use; and

(b)an intangible asset that is amortized over a period exceeding ten years from the date when the asset is
available for use.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognized
for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset for which the estimated future cash flows have not been adjusted.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in
earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of revalued assets such reversal is not recognized.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into
cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

An Impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment loss recognised
in respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and
then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

Provision for periodic maintenance / resurfacing obligations

The Company estimates and provides for contractual obligations as per Service Concession Arrangement
(SCA) with NHAI to restore the infrastructure to a specified level of serviceability at periodic intervals or
restore the infrastructure to a specified condition before it is handed over to NHAL. Provisions are measured
based on management’s estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date and are
discounted using a rate that reflects the time value of money. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. The same is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjustments if any to the carrying amount is provided for accordingly.
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x)

Y)

z)

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) for the year by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if
their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations.
Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period unless they
have been issued later. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the
shares been issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential
equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and
potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as
appropriate.

Standards issued but not yet effective
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.

Ind AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds
of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted
from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment.
The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022. The
Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - The amendment specifies that
the ‘cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate
directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct
labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would
be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling
the contract). The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April
1, 2022, although early adoption is permitted. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no
impact on its financial statements.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of these financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS and requires the management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.

The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and

reasonable. Actual results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results
and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

1. Useful lives of property, plant, and equipment
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Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date. As at balance sheet date,
management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets to the Company.
Further there is no significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous period.

2. Obligations relating to employee benefits

The employee benefit obligation depends on several factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using
several assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost/ (income) include the discount rate,
inflation, and mortality assumptions. Any changes in these assumptions will impact upon the carrying amount
of employment benefit obligations.

3. Deferred taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the credits can be utilised. Significant management judgment is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

4. Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provision for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the
impairment calculation, based on the Company's history, existing market conditions as well as forward
looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

aa)Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.

Ind AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds
of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted
from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment.
The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022. The
Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - The amendment specifies that
the “cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate
directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct
labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would
be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling
the contract). The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April
1, 2022, although early adoption is permitted. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no
impact on its financial statements.
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KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

4 Financial Asset Receivable

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Non Current

Financial Asset receivable 46,891.69 39,825.49
Total 46,891.69 39,825.49
5 Other non-current assets
(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

GST Input tax credit 5,100.79 4945.21
Non current tax assets (Net) 571.37 888.90
Total 5,672.16 5,834.11
6 Inventories
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Value at lower of cost or net reaslible value

Stores and Spares

9.62

Total

9.62

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense in the Statement of profit or loss amounting to ¥ 13.99 lacs (March

31, 2021:Nil).

7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Rs. in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at

As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Balances with banks:
in current accounts

81.84

917.03

Total

81.84

917.03

8 Other Bank Balances

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at As at
P ICUL
ARTICULARS March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deposits with original maturity more than three months but 1,158.61 }
less than twelve months
Total 1,158.61 -
9 Other Financial Asset
(Rs. in Lakhs)|
. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current
Interest Receivable on Mob Adv - 391.53
Withheld - NHAL 59.03 273.26
Interest accrued on fixed deposit 2.45 -
Financial Asset receivable 1,514.85 -
Total 1,576.33 664.79

10 Other Current Assets

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

COS Advance paid to EPC Contractor 394.24 660.70 |

Prepaid expenses 74.36 12.75

Advances to suppliers 30.86 -
Total 499.46 673.45
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Equity Capital

KNR Shankarampel Projects Pyt Lid
CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(A= in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share capltal

5,21,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000/- each 5,212.60 5.212.00

Issued, subscribed & fully pald share capital

5,21,150 Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000/~ each 5,211.50 5,211.50
5,211.50 5,211.50

Total

Terms/ Rights attached to equity shares

Thi Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.1000/-per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share The Company has not declared any dividend during the current
financial year

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares wlll be entltled to receive remaining assets of the company after distriliuition of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the
numbzr of equity shares held by the Shareholders

11.1 The reconciliation of the of shares at the and at the end of the Year is set out below
Pparticulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. of Shares it Lakhs No. of Shares A it in Lakhs

Number of Equity Shares at tha teainning 5,21,150 5,211.50 5,21,150 5.211 50
Adili- Number of Shares Issued - - . ]
Less: Number of Shares Bouaht Back = = s =t
Humlrar of Eguity, Shares at the end of the year 5,231,150 5,211.50 5,21,150 5,211.50
11.2 The details of shar ing by holdi pany and its i a more than 5% as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 is set out below:

Name of the shareholder

[ Asatmorcn3i, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

|
% held]

Particulars

No. of Shares No. of Shares
KNR Constructions Limited 2,65,787 51% 5,21.150
Cube Highways and Infrastructure III pte Ltd.& its nominees 2,55,363 49% _
5,21,150.00 100% 5,21,150 100°/oi
11.3 Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years i Y pr the sheet
date:
No shares have been issued by the Company for consideration other than cash, during the period of five vears Immediately precedina the reporting perlods.
11.4 Detalls of shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2022
Promoter name .No'_Of sha;t:s“:i;:r Change during the year No. of irla;;‘e::: trh! end % of Total Shares|o,  1.nae during the vear
;":i Constructions Limited 5,21,150 (2,55,363) 2,65,787 51% 454
Smog=en 571,150 {2,55,3631 265,787 516 ST
As at March 31, 2021
Promoter name No. of 5ila‘r::s‘:: :’r;:r Change during the year No. of ;‘Er;:::;:m end o6 of Total Shares ——
KNR Constructions Limited 5,21,150 - 5,21,150 100%
& its nominees -
5,21,150 = 5,21,150 100%
11.5 - Instrument entirely equity in Nature [Rs. in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Loan from Promotor Comipanies
Balance at the end of the period

Note :Unscecured loan from KNR Constructions Umited is in the nature of sub-debt were recognized as a form of equity contribution, The Unsecured loans were repaid during the year

12 Other Equity

4,082.50

3,067.50

[Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Balance at the beqinning of the period

Add : Total Comprehensive Incame
Balance at the end of the period

4,586.74 1,926,96
(3,585.93} 2,659.75
1,000.81 4,586.74
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KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778

Revenue from Operations

Notes to the financial statements for the year

(Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars

For the year Ended
March 31, 2022

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

Construction Income 18,432.64 32,852.51
Finance Income 5,862.42 3,925.01
COS Income 1,076.38 -
0O&M Income 240.77 -
Major Maintenance Income 1,091.99 =
Total 26,704.20 36,777.52
Other Income

(Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars

For the year Ended
March 31, 2022

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

Interest on:

- mobilisation advance given to EPC contractor - 97.74
- bank deposits 6.73 —

- income tax refund 56.55 -
Total 63.28 97.74
Construction and Operating expenses

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year Ended
March 31, 2022

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

Construction Expenses 18,432.64 32,852.51
Cos Expenses 1,079.03 -
O&M Expenses 235.38 =
Periodic major maintenance expense (Refer note 39) 1,063.38 =
Total 20,810.43 32,852.51
Employee Benefits Expense
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year Ended
March 31, 2022

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

Salaries, Wages and Other Benefits 26.34 -
Contribution to provident and other funds 2.21 -
Gratuity expenses 0.79 .
Staff welfare Expenses 0.46 -
Total 29.80 £

Finance Costs

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year Ended
March 31, 2022

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

25

Interest During Construction 2,295.62 1,235.68
Interest on Unsecured Debentures 225.93 -
Interest on mobilisation advance received from NHAI 37.78 127.29
Unamortised Processing Fee - Exp 10.31 -
Other Borrowing Expenses 0.22 -

Total 2,569.86 1,362.97
Depreciation and amortisation expense

(Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars

For the year Ended
March 31, 2022

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

0.01

Total

0.01




26|0ther Expenses

For the year Ended For the Year ended
Particulars
Consultant/Professional charges 7.68 =
IE Charges- Consultancy 19.32 =
Lenders Agent Fee 2.50 =
Modification Gain /Loss 6,822.20
Insurance 30.32 “
Interest on TDS Delays 0.00 =
Filing and License Fee 0.63 =
Audit Fee 5.38 5
CSR Expenses 34.68 -
Legal and Professional Fees 4.10 =
Management Service Charges 9.75 -
Travelling and conveyance 0.20 =
Vehicle Hire Charges 6.22 *
Communication costs 0.01 =
Miscellaneous expenses 0.32 -
Total 6,943.31 -

27| Remuneration paid to the statutory Auditors excluding Taxs
(Rs. in Lakhs)

. For the year Ended For the Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Statutory Audit Fee 3.00 2.50
Tax Audit Fee 0.50 0.50
Other Services 0.62
Total 3.50 3.62

28|Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by
the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on
conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following table reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

For the year Ended For the year Ended

Profit/ (loss) attributable to equity holders: March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to owners of

the Company for calculating basic earnings per 2,659.78
share (3,585.93)
Adjustments for convertible instruments =
Profit/ (loss) for the year attributable to owners of

the Company for calculating diluted earnings per (3,585.93) 2,659.78
share

Weighted average number of equity shares 5.21 5.21
outstanding for calculating basic earnings per share

Effect of dilution:

Convertible instrument

Weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding for calculating diluted earnings per 5.21 5.21
share

Basic earnings per share (688.080) 510.367
Diluted earnings per share (688.080) 510.367

There have been no other transactions involving Equity shares or potential Equity shares between the reporting
date and the date of authorisation of these financial statements.




KMNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
Cin: U45309TG2018PTC123778
Notes to the financlal stateaments for the year ended March 31, 2022

29 Disclosure relating to employee benefits pursuant to Ind AS 19 - Employee Benafits

(a) Defined contribution plan

The Company's contribution to Provident Fund amounts to 22.21 lacs (March 31, 2021: ¥ Nil lacs) has been recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss
under the head Employee benefits expense.

{b) Defined benefit plans (unfunded):

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per Pavment of Gratulty u\t 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for 5 years are
eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratudy payabla on et & the ploy last drawn basic salary per month completed
proportionately for 15 days sakary multiplied for number of completed years of service.

The gratulty scheme covers y all regular employ Commitments are actuarially determined at year-end. The actuarlal valuatlon is done based
on “Projected Unit Credit” method. Gains and losses of changed actuarial assumptions are charged to Statement of Profit or loss,

Gratuity
[0} Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss Is as under:

Dascription March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current service cost 0.79

Past service cost Including curtallment (Gains)/Losses = -
Total Service Cost 0.79 -

(D] Net Intarest Cost

Dascription March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation - -
Interest Income on plan assets . =
Net Interest Cost - -

(i) Blfurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation:

Description March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Actuarlal (Loss)/Gain on arising from change In demographic assumption - -
Actuarlal (Loss)/Gain on arising from change In financlal assumption - -
Actuanial (Loss)/Galn on arising from experience adjustment - =
Actuarial (Loss)/Galn on for the year on obligation - -

(Iv) Othar Comprehansive Incame (OCI)

Description March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Actuarial (Loss)/Galn for the year on DBO - -
Actuanial (Loss)/Galn for the year on plan asset - .

Unrecognized actuarlal (Loss)/Galn for the year - -

(v) Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.

Dascription March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current liabllity (Amount due within one year) - B
Non-Current liabllity {Amount due over one year) 0.79 -
Total PBO at the end of year 0.79 -
Disclosura relating to employee benefits pursuant to Ind AS 19 - ploy (Contil )

(vi} Change in deflnad benefit obligation

Description March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deflned benefit liability at the start of the year

Adjustments related to employees transferred to/from fellow subsidiarles - £
Interest Cost . E

Current service cost 0.79 .
Re-measurements (gain)/loss for the year - -
Benefit paid directly by the Company - »
Defined benaefit liability at the end of the year 0.79 -

{vi)  The amount included in the balanca sheet arising in raspect of Its defined benefit obligation/plans

Description March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present value of defined benefit obligations/ plans 0.79 -
Fajr value of plan assets - -
Net defined benefit obligation 0.79 -

(vll)  Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability:

Description March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Impact of change in
Present value of obligation at the end of the
- Impact due to decrease of 7.3% 0,85 -
- Impact due to Increase of 6.7% (0.74) .
Impact of change In salary increasa
Present value of obligation at the end of the
- Impact due to decrease of 6,5% (0.74) N
- Impact due to Increase of 7,1% 0.85 -

iscount rate

The abave sensitivity analysis is based on a change an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this Is unlikely to occur and
changes In some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions
the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credic method at the end of the reporting period) has
been applied which was applled while calculating the defined benefit obligation liabllity recognised in the Balance Sheet.

Sensltivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not materlal and hence impact of change due to these not calculated

Sensitivities as rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement and life expectancy are not applicable
The methods and types of assumptlons used In preparing the sensltivity analysis did not change compared to previous periods

(ix)  Actuarial assumptions:

Description March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Discount rate range 6.95% =
Salary Growth Rate 10% -
Retirement age 58 -
Mortality rate 100% of TALM 2012-14 .

Attritlon at age (Withdrawal rate %) 905 e




KNR Shankarampet Projects Pyt Ltd
CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

30 Capital management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and for the future development of the Company. In order to maintain or achieve an optimal capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment, return on capital to

shareholders or issue of new shares.

The Company's adjusted net debt to equity ratio at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 was as follows

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Debts 46,220.73 13,627.75
Less: cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances# 1,240.45 917.03
Adjusted net debt 44,980.28 12,710.72
Total equity* 6,212.31 13,885.74
Adjusted equity 621231 13,885.74
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equlty ratio 7.24 0.92

# In current year other bank balances is also included.

*  Total equity is equal to equity share capital plus other equity.

31 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

A. Accounting classifications and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy.

March 31,2022

{Rs. in Lakhs)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Carrying amount Fair Value
Particulars FVTPL Amortised Cost Total carrying Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
amount
Financial assets
Financial Asset Receivable - 46,891.69 46,891.69 = 46,891.69 46,891.69
Cash and cash equivalents 81.84 81.84 - - - -
Other Bank Balances - 1,158.61 1,158.61 = - 1,158.61 1,158.61
Other Financial Asset = 1,576.33 1,576.33 - 1,576.33 1,576.33
= 49,708.47 49,708.47 - = 49,626.63 49,626.63
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 46,220.73 46,220.73 = - 46,220.73 46,220.73
Trade payables 435.57 435,57 - = 435.57 435,57
Other financial liabilities = 1,006.67 1,006.67 = - 1,006.67 1,006.67
- 47,662.97 47,662.97 - el 47,662.97 47,662.97
i) The carrying amount of financial asset and liability is measured at amortized cost are considered to be the same as there fair values due to their short term nature.
ii) The Carrying value of Rupee term loans are at approximate fair value as the instruments are at prevailing market rate
March 31,2021 Rs. In Lakhs (Rs. in Lakhs)
Carrying amount Fair Value
Particulars FVTPL Amortised Cost | 1otal carrving Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
amount
Financial assets
Financial Asset Receivable - 39,825.49 39,825.49 - 39,825.49 39,825.49
Cash and cash equivalents - 917.03 917.03 - - - -
Other Financial Asset = 664,79 664.79 - £64.79 664.79
- 41.407.31 41,407.31 - - 40,490.28 40.,490.28
Financial liabi
Borrowings - 13,623.37 13,623.37 - E 13,623.37 13,623.37
Trade payables - 18,350.71 18,350.71 = - 18,350.71 18,350,71
Other financial liabilities = 978,26 978.26 - - 978.26 978.26
32,952.34 32,952.34 - - 32,952.34 32,952.34

i) The carrying amount of financial asset and liability is measured at amortized cost are considered to be tl

ii} The Carrying value of Rupes term loans are at approximate fair value as the instruments are at pravailing market rate

he same as there fair values due to their short term nature.




KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd

CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
31 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management
B. F ial risk

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

a) Credit risk

b) Liquidity risk

) Market risk

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework, The Company’s risk management
policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management
standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Company’s Board oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk
management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Board is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc
reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the
Company's receivables from customers; loans and investments in debt securities

The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the maximum credit risk exposure.

Trade receivables

The Company generally does not have trade receivable as collection of toll income coincide as and when the traffic passes through toll plazas. Hence, the management believes that
the company is not exposed to any credit risk.

b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another
financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under
both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. The Company uses activity-based costing to cost its
products and services, which assists it in monitoring cash flow requirements and optimizing its cash return on investments.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and include contractual interest
payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

March 31,2022 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Contractual Cash flows
. . More than 5
Particulars Carrying Amount Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-5 year years Total
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings 46,220.73 1,876.63 2,503.10 7,841.95 33,999.05 46,220.73
Trade payables 435.57 435,57 - - 435.57
Other financial liabilities 1,006.67 1,006.67 . - 1,006.67
47,662.97 3,318.87 2,503.10 7,841.95 33,999.05 47,662.97
March 31,2021 {Rs. in Lakhs)
Contractual Cash flows
Particulars Carrying Amount Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-5 year Mor:etahrasn 5 Total
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings 13,623.37 938.03 4,690.13 7,995.21 . 13,623.37
Trade payables 18,350.71 18,350.71 - - - 18,350.71
Other financial liabilities 978.26 978.26 - - - 978.26
32,952.34 20,267.01 4,690.13 7,995.21 - 32,952.34

c) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices — will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings

of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptabie parameters, while optimizing the return.

Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign Currency risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rate

The Company is not exposed to foreign currency risk as it has no borrowing or no material payables in foreign currency

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, The Company is not exposed to
Interest rate risk as the Interest rate for one year from disbursement is fixed..

Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices , The Company is not exposed to price risk as
there are no Investments.




32 service C lon Arr

Description of the Arrangement

The Company has entered Into a Service Concession Arrangement("SCA”) with National Highway Authority of India (*NHAI") for Four laning of NH-161 from Ramsanpalle village
(Design Km 39.980/Existing Km 44.757) to Mangloor village (Design Km 86.788/Existing Km 91.350) (Design Length =46.808 Km) in the State of Telangana under Bharatmala
Pariyojana on Hybrid Annuity Mode. The company received appointed date on 02nd May 2019.

Significant terms of arrangement

The Concessionaire is obligated to construct the Asset(Road), to meet the obligation the Concessionaire will get the Construction support of 40% of Bid Project Cost (BPC) from the
authoritv and the balance cost need to be funded throuah Debt and Eauitv.

The Concession agreement entered between the parties is for a period of 17 years including 2 years of construction period.

The Construction Support from the Authority i.e. 40% of BPC will be adjusted with price index multiple on the respective mile stone payment. Based on the Price index multiple on
the respective mile stones the Completion cost will be derived.

Nature & extent
The Concessionaire is not having any right to collect the tell from users, At the end of the concession period the road will be transferred to the authority and the Company will have
no further involvement in its operation or maintenance.

The Company will receive the Semi annual Annuity payments on the balance completion cost from the Authority as per Article 23.6.3 of the Concession Agreement.

The company will also get the Interest @ RBI bank rate +3% on Semi annual basis on the reducing balance completion cost remaining to be paid as per Article 23.6.4 of the
Concession Agreement.

The company will also get the Operation & Maintenance Income based on the Q&M bid submitted on semi annual basis as per Article 23.7 of the Concession Agreement, and the
same will be adjusted with price index multiple on the respective date.

Classification

The Company has right to receive an annuity payment from the Authority as per Article 23.6 of the Concession Agreement , Accordingly, the Company has recognised its financial
asset, And the revenue will be created on the Financial asset as per IND AS 115, instead of actual Annuity received. The Construction income & Construction Cost will be recognised
based the expenditure incurred from time to time.

During the year The Company has received a Construction Support of Rs.1,0224.57 Lakhs (Excluding GST) and recognised Construction Income for Rs. 18,432.64 lakhs finance
income of Rs. 5,862.42 lakhs, O&M Income of Rs.240.77 Lakhs and Major Maintenance Income of Rs.1,091.99 Lakhs , the above itmes has been adjusted with financial asset
receivable.




KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

33 Related parties

A. List of related parties and nature of relationship

S. No. Name of the related party Nature of relationship
1 KNR Constructions Limited Holding Company & EPC Contractor
2 Cube Highways and Infrastructure III Pte Ltd Shareholder
3  |Cube Highways And Transportation Assets Entities in which persons covered above can exercise
Advisors Pvt. Ltd. sianificant influence
4 Mr. K. Narasimha Reddy Director
5 Mr. K. Jalandar Reddy Director
6 Kapil Nayyar Director
7 Jayesh Ramniklal Desai Director
8 Mr. Gaurav Malhotra Director

B. Transactions with related parties during the year ended

(Rs. in Lakhs)
S. No. |Name of the related party Nature of transactions March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

1 KNR Constructions Limited Instrument Entirely Equity in Nature 3,382.00 2,543.00
Mobitisation Advance Recovered = (4,267.85)
EPC Expenses (Excluding GST) 16,896.43 31,132.72
EPC Cost Paid - (18,492.84)
EPC Inflation Expenses (Excluding GST) 1,410.29 1,522.22
COS &Utility Shifting Expenses (Excluding GST) 2,342.22 2,118.24
Utility Shifting Expenses paid = (2,112.13)
Interest Income on Mobilisation Advance = 97.74
COS Advance Given < 660.70
Reimbursement of Expenses (paid) = 7.16
Reimbursement of Expenses 755.51 0.38
Unsecured Loan 24,00 -
Operation and Maintenance Expenses 206.71
Optionally C: rtible Debentures- d 7,469.50

2 Cube Highways and Infrastructure III Pte Ltd pronally Lonveroe ures-Unsecure
Interest on Unsecured -OCD 225.93 -

3 Cube Highways And Transportation Assets Management Service Charges 9.75 .

4 Director Sitting Fee 0.80 -

5 esai Director Sitting Fee 0.80 N

C. Balances outstanding

(Rs. in Lakhs)

S. No. |[Name of the related party Nature of transactions March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

1 KNR Constructions Limited Share capital (2,657.87) (5,211.50)
Instrument Entirely Equity in Nature (Sub Debt) - (4,087.50)
Interest on Mobilisation Advance Receivable - (391.53)
EPC Payable (148.53) (18,350.71)
Withheld Payable (85.04) (546.41)
Reimbursement of Expenses Payable (729.59) (0.31)
Unsecured Loan Payable (24.00)
Operation and Maintenance Payable (203.44) -
COS Receivables 394.24 660.70
Optionally Convertible Debentures-Unsecured (7,469.50) -

2 Cube Highways and Infrastructure III Pte Ltd Share capital (2,553.63) -
Interest accrued but not due on OCD (192.04) -

3 A(;L:lli):olr-!;gpr:’v:-azts d{\nd Transportation Assets Management Service Charges (4.30) -
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KNR Shankarampet Projects Pvt Ltd
CIN: U45309TG2018PTC123778
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

35 Foreign Currency Transactions:
There are no forelgn currency transactions entered during the FY 2021-22 and FY 2020-21.

36 Segment Information
The company is into the business of developing the infrastructure of HAM basis and there are no seperate reportable operating segments as per Ind As-108.
37 Reconclllation between the Opening and Closing balances in the financial statement for Liabilities and Financial Assets arising from Financial

Activitles (Ind AS - 7)
(Rs. in Lakhs)

|— Particulars
Long Term borrowings-Term Loan Instrument entirely equity in nature Interest accrued
Opening Balance 13,623.37 4,087.50 4.38

Interest Accrued during the vear 152.04
Cash Flows

Received 32,5597.36 =
_Repayment - (%, 087.50)
Interest Paid - -

Non Cash Items
Impact of EIR (Cumulative) (24.00) = =
Closing Balance 45,196.73 - 200.80

(4.58]

38 MSME related disclosure

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 10.61 -
(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year -

(i) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the

appointed day

- Principal -

- Interest . =
(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -
{v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the

interest dues as above are actually paid

39 Provisions

The Company is required to operate and maintain the project highway during the entire concession period and hand over the project back to the Authority
{NHAT) as per the maintenance standards prescribed in Concession agreement,

For this purpose, a regular maintenance along with periodic maintenances is required to be performed. Normally periodic maintenance includes resurface of
pavements, repairs of structures and other equipment’s and maintenance of service roads.

The maintenance cost/ bituminous overlay may vary based on the actual usage during maintenance period. Accordingly on the grounds of matching cost concept
and based on technical estimates, a provision for major maintenance expenses is reviewed and is provided for in the accounts annually

Provisions for major maintenance work {Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Opening balance = B
Add : Additional provision charged to profit and loss 1,063.38 -
Less : Utilised - =

Less : Unused amounts reversed - =
Add : Unvéinding of discount and changes in discount " .

Closing balance 1,063.38

40 Corporate socia! responsibility (Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended March 31, Year ended March
2022 31, 2021

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 30.58 -

Particulars

E]

b

Amount spent during the year
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset - In cash =
i) On purposes other than (i) above 34.68 -

Shortfail/(Excess
amount spent) s =
Opening Balance
Amount required to be spent during the year 30.58
Amount spent during the year 34.68 -
Closing balance (4.10) -

Details related to spent / unspent obligations:
i) Contribution to Public Trust
i) Contribution to Charitable Trust
iii) Unspent amount in relation to:

- Ongoing project

- Other than ongoing project

C,

d

e) Details of related party transactions, if any No

f) Nature of CSR activities

a) Health care facility
b) Computer and accessory
c) Laboratory items




[@€0Z6' TE'SL VT 6

Z6'659'50°'S6 16'F

00 T5HS569 T

O0'BLG HE'IC LT

00'9L6°E9 T

EGEOF FELTED

66068 9 EL 6L

9P TIT 9T OB TEL

0DO'AER DO'RE

DOSY 1650 L

O'ES¥'EETE 9E

RITUES=d DS SHIEN

00’956 0L S0 5F O0'IBY I6 LE B 002 = -
BESL0L9 00 6E 6 T60FT §6 BL 00T O0°GFFSS 69 T 00°9LL 68081 | D0 OLG LG 1P EEEDF PELTEG | 66 5E5 $5 6128 SPEEL F9 1065 L
[D09560C 5058 COEBY L6 E6 B 00 828 00 86 = - COGE0 1656 L [ TS *3 BRI 0041 ¥ Buiigs AR
[N AT [75 BUv = = TO 25 RL 01 ) - GO EP1 LS 0L BF SaE 0w d g UOAuyUl 54
= = . - rs 0517 BT 0 Uk, saaUaHs g ATELIUYal
BOE55 9 92- Do TaE Or = - - OOEIDES T GO TI0E0 T 00563 9% 2o 9] GUREa04] peerHomen
G 11 - B . - = - 0019611 T SF5UGUAT GUINGART],
= B - B B v DO EES 91 S35uadxg BUbpG] % DUIPIEOE|
[T s - = = = GO ta6 b
Wmm:dw-m_ 35204 JO IO
COSEE L8 T = - | - = - | A I CEEET5]
SosUaUAT IS
0082k & 00°88Z 00 SBL = GO T+ ST S04 U0 3503 _
G0 Cav 05 02 | OO DL a0 £k 00500 1E'01 00Z798718°C1 UOED6 AL 0024599 b
[ z = - o
i T 00001 L 00 006 1 [T} GB IL0LE TS
[T = = = - * = OrEFLT
[ A] G0 0000z 1 = = - 0005 COODRTIY OO000EES
[ Dy 005 &6 O0'000'5L 00005 £¢ ¥
G0 BFL EO L 00 6v1 8L GO0 005 0f GOEPE 9 GO 6B0 5L L
00°698 69 01 000052 L DO U00'GE £ = 00 638 PY &
00005 5211 GO 00D Os ¢ 0000005 £ - 0O0SSL 6 SIS BORNIL Janses
007000705 | GoCoooat CEEE N = GO 000 05 L Sa] 5305 SIepue]
00 TP 1SET = - = GO IPO 15 EL 34 JAVANEU0] 00T
OO 000 00" = - - 00000 D0 E a4 AdUwnpy asuved]
TGO io0 6L BLE TO PLE ¥ 1E B FLL P 1L - OO LEP SR gt IKEDEEED
00 000 0005 00 00000 2T DO'000 O E COo0Q o5 1 DO 000 05 ¥ 00 000 09 £ D0 000 00 BE B Jeelibug Juepuadapu] Jopus|
= - L [PUDEETI0 g AJUElINSUD | (4
08 ZBE ¥T - g = O EGEFT Fo5 U0 BUIMBII0G Jal0)
00'0000E'9 G0 000 00 E COOC0 00 € 2 GO GO0 GL'E =EieD et
+OGLS 6L LLT D0 ZOr v L = GO CorOr L YO LIL GEGL T eEIvgy o
DO CODSP BOE = E = £ CODOC SR A0 S} Ukl PR
¥ z = [ SHad 100000
= == - B0 JUB e DEUD|
% - B HOREHPUAS URT)
PLEBG 10'CLOC T6ZBY TP CI L - TOoch £1OF [TV €5 IO GREOE TE GBL DG E0 ET UED] WL ob J=amiu]

5350, BOUELd

|

DOVESE TU LAY ESH COEla’Trcaee T Q0 GFF 5567 1 DOELG £S5 LAY D0 HUZ LV U8 EL
3s0) |Fl0L TT-TT0T ZT0Z "Yoaeuwi TZ0Z JefUinseq| LEOL JUQWesa0ST TZOT 184550 T70Z ‘Jeqiueides
Ad 103 3509 [RI0L v 10} €0 10} oxdn Y s oadn T0 104 1]

GOeGII 103 D43

ODEBE CHBF OL

TO Jod suonippy

TZOT "eunc

OO0'Sr0'e8 0559 9

TTOTEQTIE 21 8n

GN'S

ZZ0Z ‘1€ Y21eW pepus JeRA 943 J0) SJUBLIBIEIS |EIJURUL} BU) 03 SBION

358.60Jd UT H10M |eq1de]

BLLETTILAOTOZOLE0ESHN NI
P31 38d $39el01d Jaduleseyueys HNM G




41 Impact of covid-19 pandemic on the operations of the company is likely to be negligible as it has fixed annuity income and being essential services, the operation
of the road asset was in progress even during covid-19, The management will continue to monitor and assess impact of economic conditions arising due to covid-
19. The impact of covid -19 may differ from that affected at the date of financial statements.

42 Contigent Liabllitles and Commitments and Contigent assets

(Rs. In Lakhs) _

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
a) Contigent llability - -
b) Capital Commitment = -
c) Other Commitments tawards the oroject 10,02 1690645

43 The Code on Social Security,2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post employment benefits received Presidential assent in
September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified.
Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.

44 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
45 The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
46 The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

47 The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.
48 The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
49 The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year,

50 The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries): or orovide anv auarantee. securitv or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

51 The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

52 The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

53 The Company has not availed any facilities from banks on the basis of security of current assets.
54 The Corresponding previous period's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to the presentation of the current year's accounts.
55 The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 27, 2022.
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